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From: Jenkins Gareth Gl[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=Gareth.Jenkins]
Sent: Tue 08/02/2011.5:06:46. PM.(LITC) ,
To: Thomas Penny GRO
Subject: | RE: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011
Penny,

Yes, | did. | was pleased that Fujitsu wasn’t mentioned. POL have a significant problem!
| also note that the screenshots were of HNG-X and not Horizon.

I remember chatting to Mr Misra outside the court!

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUNTSU
l.ovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

Web: http //uk.tuiifsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 08 February 2011 16:43

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: RE: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011

OK, Gareth.

Did you watch the Inside Out programme last evening?

Penny Thomas
Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Roval Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN

GRO
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Web:  hitp:/fuk fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI

Sent: 08 February 2011 16:18

To: Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011

Penny,
I’'m not sure yet if | am producing a statement.

Pl ask Juliet about it tomorrow.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

erkshire, RG12 85N

5 N N A T ave W AT ot=Tr)

GRO

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 08 February 2011 16:04

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: FW: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011

Gareth

Hope all is well with you this afternoon.

Please see mail string.

The statement requirement for me relates to the disc which contained the xml records sent to both McLaughlan and
Juliet on 27 January, as you requested. Are you happy to incorporate the explanation of the records in your

statement? It seems the obvious route.

Kind regards
Penny

Penny Thomas
Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN

GRO
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GRO

Web:  hitp:/fuk fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Jane M Owen GRO

Sent: 08 February 2011 09:20

To: Thomas Penny

Subject: FW: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011

Hi Penny

I've not put this in as a request yet - | just wanted to give you the heads up and to ask if in fact the disk does differ
from the original one produced?

The office is Rinkfield and it is the disk that was sent to Juliet

Regards

Jane

Jane Owen

Security Team Advisor
Post Office Ltd

3rd Floor, Clippers House
Clippers Quay

Salford

M50 3NW

GRO

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient
please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Steve Bradshaw

Sent: 07 February 2011 16:25

To: Jane M Owen

Subject: FW: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011

Jane
Please see request number 1 below

Steve

From: Juliet Mcfarlane

Sent: 07 February 2011 12:46

To: Steve Bradshaw

Subject: FW: Draft reports re: McQue in preparation for meeting with Jenkins 8th February 2011
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Steve here are the reports received from the Defence Expert Could you take a look and let me have your views
Could you let me have an update re the Bank Deposits.

As discussed | will need two statements which | would like to serve on Thursday:
1) Statement from Penny Thomas producing the latest disc she should explain how it differs from that already
served.
2) Statement from yourself producing the relevant bank deposit slips and setting out your findings

Juliet
Juliet McFarlane

Principal Lawyer
Legal Services, Criminal Law Team
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Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this
in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

nnnnn * Kk dkkk * KKk * Kdekkdokdkk * Kdekkk




